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From: Prasad, Rajiv [Rajiv.Prasad@pnl.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 12:16 PM

To: Nash, Harriet; Muir, Jessie; Diediker, Nona H; Bunn, Amoret L
Cc: Miller, Beverly M; “PNNL NRC South Texas COL

Subject: FW: STP Coastal Management Plan Consistency Determination
Attachments: STPNOC.pdf

This is the Coastal Consistency Determination Letter I received from Tammy Brooks of the Coastal Coordination Council, General
Land Office of Texas.

Rajiv

Rajiv Prasad, Ph.D.
Scientist, Hydrology
Energy and Environment Directorate

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
902 Battelle Boulevard

P.O. Box 999, MSIN K9-33

Richland, WA 99352 USA

Tel: 509-375-2096

Fax: 509-372-6089
rajiv.prasad@pnl.gov

www.pnl.gov

From: Tammy Brooks [mailto:Tammy.Brooks@GLO.STATE.TX.US]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 11:22 AM

To: Prasad, Rajiv

Subject: Re: STP Coastal Management Plan Consistency Determination

Rajiv,
Here is the letter. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Sincerely,
Tammy

Tammy S. Brooks

Coastal Coordination Council Secretary
Consistency Review Coordinator
Coastal Protection Division

Texas General Land Office

P. O. Box 12873

Austin, TX 78711-2873

(512) 463-9212

(512) 475-0680 fax
tammy.brooks@glo.state.tx.us

>>> "Prasad, Rajiv" <Rajiv.Prasad@pnl.gov> 5/20/2009 1:16 PM >>>
Hi Tammy:

I just got you voice message. Can you please send me the letter via e-mail?
1



Thanks so much for your help. Regards,

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
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Coastal Coordination Council

P.O. Box 12873 &  Austin, Texas 78711-2873 ¢ (800) 998-4GLO ¢ FAXN {512)475-0680

June 9, 2008

Mr. Gregory Gibson

STPNOC

PO Box 289

Wadsworth Texas 77483-0289

Re:  Nuclear Regulatory Combined License Application for Units 3 and 4
CMP#: 08-0129-F1

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Pursuant to Section 506.30 of 31 TAC of the Coastal Coordination Act, the project
referenced above has been reviewed for consistency with the Texas Coastal
Management Program (CMP).

The project was reviewed for impacts to coastal natural resource areas within the CMP
boundary. No unavoidable adverse impacts were found. Therefore, this project is
consistent with the CMP goals and policies.

Please note that this letter does not authorize the use of Coastal Public Land. No work
may be conducted or structures placed on State-owned land until you have obtained all
necessary authorizations, including any required by the General Land Office and the
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

Sincerely,
/ 0

Tammy S Brooks
Consistency Review Coordinator
Texas General Land Office

cc: Russell Kiesling, STPNOC
Jeff Davis, GLO Field Service
GLO PSC Upper Coast
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